Mount St. John

entennial Celebration




Grounds
Photo of painting by Brother
Aloysius Kreipl, hen house on top of

hill, house to right is tenant’s (Sears)
dwelling place. Photo AA Waldeck
1913



St. Anne’s Novitiate (1911)

Rear view with rough
baseball diamond

and trees in front
August 1919
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Wooden frame work under

construction with workers,

farm house in background
July 1914
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Buildings under
construction
windows not yet in

Spring 1915



Wooden construction
frame work, view looking
North. On right is shown

Eichelberger’s hill and pit.
Photo by AA Waldeck
July 8, 1914



First Administration

buildings
under construction —
Spring 1915



First 80 acres—1910 additional 21, 1921

View of buhgalow.

Ozias — former owner of

property
August 26, 1916
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Building on original property
to the right, about 100 feet, of
the main (west) entrance to
the property.

Henry Bloeser in foreground.
August 28, 1916



Construction
Road work (barn razed
1920
August 1919



Tenant’s Residence

side view of geese, about 50

feet south east of the Normal
school (dismantled 1918)

August 25, 1916



Construction

Roadway and Buildings
August 6, 1919



at present
day QAC and Marianist
Center



The Changing Face of
Mount Saint John



Brother John “Doc”

Tremmel
Supervisor of the Grotto

Construction
1927



Father George Meyer

Novice Master
1929



Our Lady of Grace in
999



Construction of the
Grotto



View of MS]






Laying the Cornerstone: Bro’s Komrska,
enry Setter, Ralph Doorack, Andrew
Hawke, Frank Mocnik, John Quinn, Ray
Kacirk.

Postulants: Mario Landolfi, Leon Kretz
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Queen of Heaven

Cemetery









Re-landscaping of the

Grotto
About 1956



Perpetual Vow Group
1957



Re-routing of the walks
in 1959



New Stations of the Cross,
1960
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Brother Charles Walke v

the Grotto



Piggery

OUR LADY OF
PERSEVERANCE

T, JOSEPN'S

WORKSHOP

TS BAHANA A BRI RSN

SHAKERTOWN ROAD

FATHER CHAMINADE
Founder of the Marianiats
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Aerial view of Mt. St. John
circa 1932



Aerial view of East Campus
Summer 1964















